
c 

c 

.. : : .PERS00262 
• ·-••• .,. •:••. • "' •••• 4< -a ... .,••••·,.••·•• o - -•• '"•"•••• • •• 

,. ... ;.. .. ;.::.. __ .. __ ~ ..... : .. ..... ·-·-- ····· 

Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
July 21, 2011 

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9841 San 
Bem8"'fno Road. Rancho Cucamonga CA. on July 21, 2011 at 9:00 a.m. 

AQVISORY COMMIUEE MEMBEftS PRE§ENT WffO SIGNED IN 
Aadcultumf pqqt .. 
Jeff Pierson, Chair Ag Pool - Crops 
Bob Feenstra Ag Pool- Dairy 
Pete Hall Ag Pool -State of Callfomla • CIM 
Non-Aqrfqultucal pqqt 
Brian Geye 
Scott Burton 
APPtpQrlstlve Poot 
Mark Kinsey 
Jo Lynn~ Russo-Pereyra 
Raul Garibay 
Dave crosrey 
Ron Craig--- · · · 
Mohamed El-Amamy 
J. Arnold Rodnguez 
Robert Young 
Seth Zielke 
Shaun Stone 
Ben Lewis 

Auto Club Speedway 
~of Ontario . 

Monte Vista Water District 
Cu~onga Valley Water Dfstrfct 
City of Pomona 
City of Chino 

· City of Chino HUis · · -· · 
City of Ontario 
Santa Ana River Water Company 
Fontana Water Company 
Fontana Union Water Company 
City of Upland 
Gorden state. Wat~ Company 

BOARD M§MBERS PRE§ENT WHO SIGNEQ IN . ' . . . . 
Bob Kuhn • Three Valleys Munfctpal Water District 

Watannaster Staff Present 
Desi Alvarez 
Danielle Maurizio 
JoeJoswlak 
Sherri Molino 

Watennaster Consultants Pmsant 
Michael Fifa 
Mark Wildennuth 

• Others Present Who Slaned In 
Bab Gluck 
Rick Rees 
Van Jew 
Justin Scott.Coe 
Ryan Shaw 
Chris Berch 
Craig Miiier 
David DeJaaus 
Rick Hansen 
Bill Kruger 

Chief Executive Officer 
Senfor Engineer 
Chief Flnanclal Officer 
Recording Sec;retary 

Brownstein. Hyatt. F&Jber & Schreck 
Wftdarmuth Envlronmental Inc. 

City of Ontario 
Department of Justfce/CIM 
Monte Vista Water District 
Monte Vista Water Dfstrfct 
Inland Empire UtllWes Agency 
Inland Empire UtlUtfes Agency 
Inland Empire Ub11ties Agency 
Three Valfeya Munlcfpal Water District 

· Three Valfeya Munfcfpal Water District 
City of Chino HUis 

- RESPONDENT'S 

I i\8i 
I ~("" o"B()....,~'1 

C8' 233-01 

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 233 
Page 1 of 9



..... ', -..: . ._·; .. ~~:.~ .. :. ........ ...:.:.. .. -~.~~·~...;.-·~· .. ;..~,.:.-: .. ~··~"'-. -·---;.,.~·-.. ·---··· .. ·-·-·'--·- .. · .. · ·~· .............. ~··._~ .......... ~ .. ·,.~-···.,...,.....i..•.,-~~~·:···· ........ _ .... _ ......... _ .... - .... , ••• '"":' .. •.· "'"'"-:",. ..... -._ .. ···~· , ......... ~ ... -----·--·~-- ......... ...,..\,. .. !"": .. ··~; ..... -~ .. ~ -~~·~~~- .... 

c 

. . 

PERS00263 
.:~: ...... - - -- ···-··:- : . ..:.· .... _:. .. ~_ ..... · .. ~. ·-·----~- .:., ..... _, __ ~:. -~· , .. '--· .... -· ..... ' - .... -.. ········-:-·-_; ..... .._.. ... ..;.._~- -·· ........... --. ..... .,; __ .' - .. •· . - . .. . .. . . . .. ·.· -· .... 

·.·· ........... ·- ...... - ........... -:-- ~ ·-~ ....... --·~--... -·· . ...,. __ ~ - .. "-·-·-·--. . .. ': .. . ... 
· July 21. 2oft"" 

• . ·: ::;.. . : _: .'-t-·:-.; .. 

John Mura 
Eunice Ulloa 

City of Chino Hiiis 
Chino Basfn Water Conservation District 

Chair Pierson called the Advisory Committee meeUng to order at 9:08 a.m. 

AQENDA.ADD1TIQNP1R§QBD§B ... · . ·'. ·. . : ·'. ... · . . . . .: ·,... . 
Mr. Alvarez_ added an Information Item to the CEO/Reports regarding the upcoming Watennaater 2011-
2012 Budget. to be heard during the Public Hearing at the Watermaater Board meeUng on July 2S. 2011 
at11:00am. . 

I. 9QNSJ¥NJ QALI!NQAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Min~ of the Advisory Committee Meeting held Juna 16, 2011 
. . . .· . . 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash ·c1sburaeinenta for the month of May 2011 . 
2. Waterma• VISA Check Detail for the month of May 2011 · · 
3. Combining Schedule· for the Periad July 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011 
4. Treasurer's Report of Flnancfal Affairs for the Period May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011 
5. Budget vs. Actu~ ~uly through MBY. 2011 

Motion by GSl#~ay, second by Young, and by unanimous vote 
· - · · - · · · ·· Moved to approve Consent_catendarltems A and B, as presented -

.. . - .......... ·-.................... _. ·- ... - .•... ~~,:·~:-··-·.·~.·~·-···-:···r\.--:";·,·-.-.-· . .o::-:~.--:·- .. ~-'.:':'···:·"• ·-:-· ........ , . .. ............. _4' •••• ·-·. ... -· ...... . 

II. AUSINES9 l!§M3. . . . . . 
A. ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT FOR HORIZONTAL EXTENSOMETER 

Mr. Alvarez stated this ls a Right of Entry Agreement that Is being presented today for your 
approval and authorlzatfon for Watermaster to enter Into the agreement. The purpose of the 
agreement Is. to ~bt•ln accesa. to a property for the 1nstallallo" of a hcrlzoni&.I e•nsometer, 
whlQh 'Nill be used to coll~ d$ as part ~ the study that Is being done In conjunction with 
loOklng at rand subs!clence In the MZ1 area. Mr. Alvarez stated the Right of Entiy Agreement Is 
for a 21 month period. whfch should be sufficient for the term of the study. Mr. Alvarez stated 
the cost associated with the·agreement Is a fee paid to the property owner. ·Mr~ Alvarez stated, 
at that site. there will be controlled aquifer tests which wftl Induce some drawdown and will 
provide valuable data on settlement as part of this comprehensive study. Mr. Alvarez stated 
staff Is recommending apptoval of the Right of Entry Agreement and payment of $1,000 to the 
property owner: this was passed unanimously through the Pools process earller this month. 

Motion by Kinsey, second by EJ.Amamy, and by unanimous vole 
Moved fo approve Acquisition of Right of Entry Agreement fol' the Horizontal 
&tensometer and payment of $1,000 to the land owner, as presentid 

B. AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE LOAN BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND CHINO 
BASIN WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
Mr. Alvarez stated this Item has to do with the funding for the reprenlahment water which has 
been taken In since May, and part of that process was to work out financing aftematlves. 
Mr. Alvarez stated one of those financing alternatives Is to borrow the money. Mr. Alvarez 
offered history on discussions with other agencies and banks with this regard. Mr. AMuez 
stated the Chino Basln Water Consesvatlon District (CBWCD) ts Interested In · 1oanlng 
Watermaster money, and last week their board approved and authorized their genera1 manager 
to enter Into a loan agreement of up to $5M for the purposes of purchasing the replenlshment 
water. The terms of the CBWCD loan would be at the Interest rate of IAIF plus 1 %%. This 
woutd be a variable rate with the Interest payable monthly, and the prlnctpal would an be due In 
January 2016. Mr. Alvarez stated the agreement for the loan would also require that. after the 
agreement has been approved through the Watenn~ster process, It will then be provided to the 
court for Its approva1, and recognize& the repayment of the roan would be through a ruture 

c 233-02 

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 233 
Page 2 of 9



·~· . ··- ··--·---\··~·~··-·-, ... "'"-"'! ... .__ ..... --r ..... --.... ···----...--. --·--·i--······· ........ · ·· -........ :""-'";·-:-... -·~·-·*,''"":· ... ····~~ ....... f" ..... .....,., ...... _. __ , ---·~·• •• - _,.. ......... ~-····-- ··..-·•--..r ·--~--"·.-··· ·~···· .. •• .. ~·.---~-~··-··· ... --·--···--··-· ... 

PERS00264 
... ··--. -·--- ··-·· . -· - ··- , .. _ .. - .... 

Minutes Advisory Committee MeeUng ·July21~ 2011 
. I 

'.· •, :· ... ,., 

assessment. Mr. Alvarez stated sfnce those conversations took place, an agreement has been 
put together between Watermaster and CBWCD, which Is before the Advlsmy Committee today 
far approval. Mr. Alvarez· atatf!CI If it Is chosen to go this route of borrowing the money, the cost 
of th41 water would be at the least expens~e cost; there are no upfront aaaoclatec:I costs with this 
agreement. Mr. Alvarez stat~ If the water fa put lri by Wat~aster far purposes of augmenting 
the overdraft account. It la not subject to a storage loss. Mr. Alvarez stated the other lsau.e Is 
now that Watennaster has a form of a-. agreement In place, there have been varfoua parties 
that have. sugg~ed Just d~lng an 8'ses~ment at this p~nt trme; this was .th,. orfgfnal .~dea. 
Not all parties. were flnanclally ~~dy to meet .that speclal flnanclal ~srne~t. o~Rg~~· 
Mr •. Alv~ stated It Is p08slbla that Watermaster could enter fnto the lame ·financing 
agreement With lndlvfdual partl~ lhat .wou.kl. like to pay Ut8fr oblfgatfon at this time by roantng 
Watennaster the moniy. and then th~ years daWn the road, when it was lfl:ne tO pay through 
an assessment. Iha parties WQUld then be paid back, which would be considered a wash. 
Mr. Alvarei offered further comment. on the assessment process far this endea.vor. Chair 
. Pfets~n stated this would then be a subsequent Issue after the approval of the maximum $SM 
recommendation for a loan. Mr. Alvarez stated that was correct. Mr. Kinsey Inquired about 
when Interest Is to be paid. Mr. Alvarez stated It wlD be monthly. A dlacuas~n regarding the 
Interest payments ensued. Mr. Kinsey Inquired about the source of revenues ta pay the monthly 
Interest. Mr. Alvarez stated there are some reselVes In the Waterm&ater account that Would be 
sufffctent to pay for Iha Interest. Mr. Kinsey stated It wautd seem theie n8eds to .bl some sort of 
action through the Watennaster process to authorize this; it's the parties' money that Is ~lng 
held In reserves over the 30/30. Mr. Alvarez stated he was ·under tha Impression that. by 
approving this today, this committee woukl be gMng that authorization. . Mr. Kina~ lnqulied If 

. there waufd b8 an Increase In ·iiseismeida .. Mr. Alv8leZ stated none 8t alL Mr~ Klns&Y Inquired 
about. the Watermaster approval pracesa and the bypassing of the Pools on this agreement. 
which Is oblfgatfng the Pools without this being an uraent matter. Mr. Alvarez stated this has 
been dtscussed at the Pool level last week; however, the agreement was not ready until the 
Advisory Commlttee package was being pr8par8d, Mr. Alvar8Z stated If it Is the ~h of the 
Advisory Committee to put this through the Poot p~ first. th~ that fa what WW. .~a. done.. ·A 
dls~sslcn regard{ng the trma ~a for Utls agreement and. addltfonal financing· ag~e.
ensued. Mr. l<fnaey Inquired about the cost allocation with regard to thQ Non-Agrfcultural Pool 
sharing In the Desatter Replenishment obligation or not. Mr. Kinsey offered further comments 
on ~~. P~l!l"rJ~~pft!.nlshmtlntoJ>lfgaUC»n11. M,. Kinsey stated he bellevei after .this Is dona 
Watermaster needs to go to court and have the court bless zero storage !oases on this 
Increment of water. Mr. Young Inquired If there are any legal requirements that this agreement 
go through the entire Watermaster prceess for this type of an agreement Counsel Fifa stated 
th¢ Is correct In emphasizing this type of an agreement the rules require applications to 
go through the Pool process first. There Is nothing In the Judgment that requires anything to go 
through the Pool process before It gets to the Advlsmy Committee- this Is not an applfcatfon so 
Iha rules do not apply. Chair Pierson stated the Advlsoty Committee does have the opportunity 
to send It back to the Poofs if lt so desires. Counsel Fifa stated yes. by tradition and practlca 
eveiythlng has gone through the Pools before tt goes to the Advisory Committee, and that has 
been the general pattem of activity of the Advisory Committee to not act on things wlthcut 
recommendations from the Pools first.- However, there la no strict requtrement for that In the 
Judgment Mr. Kinsey stated he would Oka to sea this go through the Pool process, and also 
needs his legal department to review the documents. Ma. Russo-Pereyra stated as for 
Cucamonga Valley Water District. It would be preferabre that It be referred back through the 
Pool process In an effort of transparency and due dlllgenca. Mr. Young stated he agrees that 
this should go through the Pool process first unresa there Is urgency In needing this dona right 
tJMaY. Mr. Garibay supported the comments of putting this agreement through the Pool process 
first Mr. Craig Inquired about the dropedead timing for having the money In place. Mr. Alvarez 
stated all of the financing should be rn place and flnaJlzad by the end of August 2011. 
Mr. Alvarez stated It appears the wishes of this committee rs to put this back through the Pool 
process. There might be a need of some apeclal meetings to try and pfck up some lost time. 
Mr. Craig stated ha belleved there were already soma commitments made by a few parties to 
pay far the first half of the water; does that give us some addltlanal time? Mr. Alvarez stated net 

' . . . .. -·· -· -- ..... --· -· 

cawun1n11 
233-03 

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 233 
Page 3 of 9



PERS00265 
•-.------·· .... ·- - ·---·-- ·-. -·····~·· ..... ·-·-· .... . ----- ·-·--· - ... -· - . .. --·-.. -· ····-·····----·--···--· _ _.. _________________ .. ___________________ ~·····-·-·····--- ...... ·-·-···-·Oo··-·- ·······-·- -· --· .. . ...... ·--·-· - --· ... ·- .. --·- ........ - ......... -- - .. ·---· .... ____ _ 

~lnutes Ad'A,SOIY Committee Meeting July 21, 2011 

much beyond August, and noted this could become a critfcal Issue. A lengthy discussion 
regarding this matter ensued. Mr. El-Amamy stated once this Is brought back, and If and when 
the Interest la being drawn from tha reserves. it wo.uld ba good to see a process to compare the 
different crlte"-• maybe some . &Qrt of reccmcDlatlon process. Mr. Alvarez asked for a better 
description of wh~ Mr. Ef..Amamy la as~fng for •. Mr. El-Amamy stated because the reserves are 
collect~ based pn certain percentages .~eiied to the different parties, If the reaaNes are 
u•ed to pay for the Interest of this l~n to pay far the replenlahment fer the desalter water, when 
the desalter water fa· used, the criteria or perce.ntage of the asaesiment wou!d be a totally 
different criteria of pen:entages. Mr. Alvarez stated what Is being sought after la the reseNes 
basically apportioned based on what the ~ntribuUon was to these reserves; this doe8 not seem 
doable and, In the en~. wtn not be a not very arbitrary number because the .reserieS were not 
acquired just tn this past year, they have been buRdlng up over 88VGral years.' The pro rata of 
percentages that then go to any one year differ, and to by and go back and attempt to apportion 
that Is probably nmd to Impossible. Mr. ~stat• the money la all there and should Just be 
used for the greater good. Mr. Kinsey offered further comment on what he. thought 
Mr. El-Amamy was asking for and understands the dlfflcully of doing this exercise; hoYJ8ver It 
could be done. Mr. Kinsey stated Watennaster la buying water fn advance of a pending 
obligation. The actual cbftgatlon that each party wlll have for Dasalter Replenishment wDI be 
determined when that obllgatfon occurs. There wDI ba soma In 2013, based on the projections 
and agencies now using the basin and, In meetfng their demands, has changed from five yema 
ago 8nd ft wm b8 different In the future. Mr. Kinsey stated prorating the Interest obllgatlon inay 
be dona tha same way tha actual replenishment obligation la prorated: that's doable and would 
allow for a one-time adjustment at Iha end of the process. Chair Ple110n stated thera seems to 
be a sufficient lack of understanding, and the need by the parties that this should be taken back 
through the Watermaatar· process~· The Issues that have been brought. up today. need ·to be 
addressed at some point In time, those parties who spoke might want to prepara an outttna of 
their thoughts and submit them to Watennaater staff to be brought back as a report at a later 
data. · 

Motion by EJ.Amamy, second by Russo-Pnyra, and by unanlmoua vote· ... .· . .. . . 
· Moved to requested that the loan agreement between Chino Basin WatennaSter and 
Chino Basin Water Consasvatlon District ba presented to tha Pools In August for 
further discussion and appr0val of the use of the accumulated reserves to offset 
monthly Interest payments, as presented 

C. UPDATE OP CHINO BASIN GROUNDWATER MODEL· (lnfonnatlon Item Only) 
Mr. Wlldennuth stated since this presentation was given at au three Pool meetings, he will forgo 
the presentation and only offer comments; thta presentation will ba given at the next 
Watermaster Board meaUng next week. Mr. Craig fnqufted If there were any questions· or 
comments that needed to be add~ from the Appropriative Pool meeUng last week. 
Mr. Wiidermuth stated there were. and he will address those now. Mr. Wiidermuth stated thara 
were questions related to the modeling and to the cost of the horizontal extensometer. 
Mr. Wildennuth stated the cost of the model, as It came out fn 2007, was budgeted for and 
Wlldennuth worked around that budget It was noted that ft was built In two different ffscal years 
and the cost to develop the model for a complete rebuild was approximately $700,000. 
However, Wiidermuth Environmental wrote off approximately $160,000 aa the cost of the model 
ran over the budgeted amount. Mr. Wildermuth stated, with regard to tha horizontal 
extenaometer, the total coat to get rt constructed Is $92,000, and about half of that was rn the 
prior fiscal year. This does not lndude the monitoring costs. Mr. Wifdermuth stated there Is a 
large amount of subcontractor coats on this endeavor. Mr. Wildermuth stated the monitoring 
costs for the entire Subsidence Monitoring Program In the current fiscal year Is approximately 
$30,000, with the coats of the hcrfzontal axtensometer monitoring built Into that. There were no 
further comments or questions presented. 

c 233-04 

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 233 
Page 4 of 9



.. Mlnut~ Advisory Committee Meeting July 21. 2011 

Ill. BEPQRJ91YPQATE9 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSB. REPORT 

1. pamqrapb 31 Appeal 
Counsel Fifa stated there la nothing new ta report on since the Paci meetings ether than the 
Appropriative Pool will ba flllng It& reply brief shortly and ll ls due to Iha court on Monday. 
July 26, 2011. · · 

. . 
2. Rast@led WatermSstar Judgment 

Counsel Fifa stated• the ~nl Restated Judgment Workshop, Watermaster committed to 
pnxluclng what Is d~cribed as the ffrst phase of the Restated Judgment P~Ject. and that la 
now ready to be .PQated to th~ Watermastar website. Cou~I Fife ()ffered comment on 
preparing this document with exact text In It and tha eX&ct amendment• ·added In. 
Mr. Crosley Inquired about tha ReStated Judgment task as there Was an estrmated ftgure 
presented tn the budget around $80,000 tq. $70,000 for that entire task. Durfng a ·workshop 
dlscu8slon there.~ Identified th~. different ravels of effa~ neided to complete this task 
and, with tha previously budgeted amount. Inquired If that Is for revel 1 work product 0r more 
than level 1. Counsel Fifa~ It la more thari level 1, and~ wm see what happens with 
level 2 and whether It becomes. a big effort; what was contemplated rn the orfglnal budget 
was more of a level of work than Just this first phase. Counsel Fife stated he dfd not get 
from the WOlkahop that this effort would change the budget; however, ft wm be see-as.ft 
happens with the process and It daea appear this wlB stay In the previously budgeted 
projection. Mr. Feenstra Inquired If a schedule of meetings for the Reatatad Judgment Wfll 
be sent out offlclally. Counsel Fife stated schadullng meetings has not been thought abOut 
yet and It ~ Important to get the first task completed and then move on from there; 
however ... soma workshops/meetings wltl be scheduled ln the near future. ·Mt. Feenstra 
Inquired if those meeting dates will be announced. Mr. Alvarez stated they wlD ba 
announced and noticed once they a~ set. Mr. Garibay asked If, once this enUre Restated 

. Judgment proc~ Is complete, It can be put on a DW or In soma electronfc fonnat for . 
distribution Instead .of a large binder. Counsel Fife stated this Is now In a Word document 
format and that Is what will be poated. If all goes as planned, a Word document can be 
tranafened onto a DVD or printed out. whichever Is more convenient. A brfef discussion 
regarding this "'.'8ft8I' ensued.. · :. · · · · · · 

3. September 30. 2011 Hearing · 
Counsel Fife stated there Is a hearing scheduled for September 30, 2011 at 10:30 a.m. and 
the main subject will be to consider the CDA Issues and the Restated Judgment Issue. 
Counsel P-lfe stated wtth the discussions that have taken place over the loan agreement. 
one of the conditions fn that agreement that Wateimaater gets court approvaL Counsel Fifa 
stated for the agreement Watermaster might want to get ahead of September sorta hearing. 
maybe after the August Board meeting; the court Dkes to do Its hearings on Frfdaya and lf 
that data was free then it could be presented to the court the day after the Board meeting to 
get the roan agreement approved. Counsel Fife stated It would ba good to have court 
approval of the whole Issue of the pre-purchase of replenishment water because 
Watennaster has never dona this before and Watennaster has never had Its own storage 
account; these ara all new and should ba run by the court. Counsel Fifa stated with this 
there might be another court date prior to the September 30, 2011 hearing date scheduled. 

B. ENGINEERING REPORT . 
1. Prpgress Report OD the Sfat8 of Iha Basin BFQrt 

Mr. WUdennuth stated the State of the Basin Report fs ready to gel posted around the end 
of the month; the graphics are braathtakfng. 

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Rechama Umlata 

Mr. Alvarez stated this Item Is regarding the MWD Replenishment Water. Mr. Alvarez 
stated approximately 14,000 acre-feet has been recharged, which Is at a lower rate than 

.· 

CBUIW\'1"7 

233-05 

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 233 
Page 5 of 9



"·'1!*•,''"'•'r.· ... - ............. , .... ._,.- ... '":~--,.-:i--r-.·••....,• ... ..;.-...... ,...- ...... •"I>"~-_,.,,.~ . ...,.-..._ .............. '".'~-··· ... ,.-••'""·:---·--~':....._:~~~~··'f~ ~ .. -•a·.~-.... -;o-·-, •. ~."":'"·-::••a. . .-. ~· ,.-..... ·•'-··-~"9•·'•r·•-~.~L1~·~'-~ ~--·••'-l...,""'''"."'-"'M"""-''; ... ,-;._ .. -·~~"~1"'-:;'7·-. ~:----•·• 

• • • • • ' - -. • • •.' '. ~. ' _. . • ••• • • • ·~: • ~ - •• ; ·:" .. 1, • • ' 

.. ,,,, ---·.-·· "r-'•~-- ,•··-·-···~.-···•·• "-':"'".·--•·· •••·,•• -~ ··:'•••• ••·. ···.•. •· ·''.· ......... ··: ~·· ··~-.--- ·.--•, ., ... . , .. -: .. ::.,~.,_, ........ _, __ : ___ PE. R·s"·o· o· 2·57·· . . .. 

. ... .. 
·~ -·- ....,_,. ' -·· ......... - -· -... ---··· ..... . 

MfnUtes Advlamy Committee· Meeting July 21, 2011 

orfglnally antfcfpated. - Mr. Alvarez stated at the current rate Watermaster wDJ recharge 
40,000 acre-feet V8f'.8US the orfgfnally planned 60,000 acre-feet; although, the final number 
Is subject to. ch_..,ge an~ thel'll might ._be strategies to make up s~a capacity, fn.cludJng. 
actual .~tonn water or addition~ replenishment M,~er.. Mr. ~ ~ ~al .,Charge · · · · 
basin capacity fa going to be lost s~ortly dua to some of the basins. needing maintenance 
work. However, to attempt to make up for that lost capacity, Waterm .. ter ha~ b~n Working 
on getting soma ~ddltlonal b&slna. ln place and .la cunently In the d.lscusslon proceaS with 
IEUA for this to poa~lbly take place In enough time to assist In making up some additional 
capacity. Mr. El-Amamy Inquired about the time fram~ at looking at different apUons for 
taking In ~Is water, such • In lteu dellverfes. Mr. Alvarez stated ha balfaves It ls time to 
begin tha process for discussions tegardlng In Deu deDverfea. . . 

2. 85/16 Bula Beyfew . . . . . 
Mr. Alvarez stated this was a request made of Watennaster last Week to bring this Item 
back for dfscuaslon: however, It ~ be coming back aa a run report/presentation item In 
September. 

3. Water ActMty Repod Update 
. Mr. Alvarez stated the mast up-to-date spreadsheet Is avaDabfa on the back table whfch 

summarizes all the storm and suppfemental water recharge through June. Mr. Alvarez 
stated through June ~. 4,323 acre-feet of water has been recharged fncludlng the recent 
MWD replenishment water. · .. · 

Mr. Alvarez atated..Waten:naster stair ta rn the process of preparing the Water· Activity ·· 
Reports (WAR) which will go cut shortly. Mr.· Alvarez stated· this will begin the next step 
towards tha Assessments prccesa. Mr. Alvarez stated those reports are due back to 
Watermaster as qulckly as the parties can get them back: this will speed up the process 
and allow the Assessment Package to be developed In~ timely manner. 

Added Com"1~nt 

Mr. Alvarez s~ted this Is not on the agenda but IS a in&tter which needs addressing: ft Is .the s~bject 
of the Watermaster 2011·2012 Budget. which Is up for consideration at a Publlc Hearing next week 
during the Watermaater Board meeting. Mr. Alvarez stated Iha last time the Wat9"11aster Budget 
was up before this Committee, the Budget was approved. Ona of the Items that were discussed last 
month was a request by the Agricultural Pool for fnclualon In the Budget of a legal expense item for 
support of the Restated Judgment. Mr. Alvarez stated at that time, the Agricultural Pool asked for 
$100,000 for their speclal counsel to review the Restated Judgment. Mr. Alvarez stated the Advisory 
Committee had prevloualy lndfcated that wcufd be ok to Include If there was documentation provided 
for justlftcaUon on those budgetary numbers betng added to the Budget Mr. Alvarez stated the 
documentation asked for was not available at Iha last Advlsmy Committee meeting when the 
Watermastar Budget was presented, so that $100,000 was not Included fn the Budget that Is being 
presented to the Watermaster Board/Public Hearing. Mr. Alvarez stated subsequently, as Gf last 
week, the Agricultural Pool now does have a breakdown of anticipated legal costs that they believe 
they wm Incur to get this task accomplished. Mr. Alvarez stated that budget la available and Is broken 
down by the number of hours and tasks, and that dollar amount Is now being presented as $84,000. 
Mr. Alvarez stated ha would Ilka to now put this new number out for discussion to see If there Is a 
way to proceed with this matter. Mr. Alvarez stated the motfon or recommendation made today wm 
be provided to tha Watennaster Board/PubUc Hearing and thaJ amount wiD be Included In the 
presented Budget next week for consfderatlan. Mr. El-Amamy stated he would Ilka to make that 
recommendaUon to add $84,000 speclftcally for the Agricultural Pool to us~ for the legal revfew of the 
Restated Judgment Chair Pierson stated there Is now a motion on the table and he asked for any 
fUrther comments. Mr. Kinsey stated a decision needs to be made to add this item to the Agenda as 
a discussion Item with the recommendation for approval. · Mr. Kins~y stated It ls his opinion that the 
Advlsoiy Committee committed to operate under the provisions of the Brown Act. so acme kind of 
finding needs to be made that this Is an urgent Item and add It on to the Agenda for consideration. 

cma••~"' 

233-06 

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 233 
Page 6 of 9



- --:--·· .. -~·- ..... _. ·- .... ·-· . ... . .. -··. "-. - .. ··:- -·····-·· .... --··.-·-·-··-:"-· ... __:..., .. - - .... ,._ _ __ , - ·, ..... ···: .· .... ;.--···-:---·-·-- ··---"':·- ---~··. -· ....... ,..... - , .... ' . -....... ··, ... ·-· 

"- PERS00268 

c 
.. ·. _·_,;;_ .·.~ .. ~:-.... ... 

Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting 
. '·. " '' . ' 

'' .... . '• ·•. :7" .. -.... ·,, ... _ ·. ,)._.·,' ·:-'' ·. __ ::-, __ ;,_· .. ·. : .... ;.' 

Chair Pierson stated he will hold the motion rn abeyance and asked ff Mr. Feenstra had any further 
comments. Mr. Alvarez stated ha wanted to dlacuas the matter of adding tha Item to the Agenda 
before Mr. Feenstra speaks. Mr. Alvarez stated if this Committee wants to fonnaUy add this Item to 
the Agen~a. this Committee has the basis to do that because the Information became avaDable 
within the last few days and a . Public Hearing has already been noUced and ichiduled to be 
conducted next week. ~r. ~··~tated. th8"t -~a~- ihat has c:Ome up aub88ciuent IQ ihe 
posting of the agenda arid there I~ urgency. because· any actfana taken today wm ~ ~o be. made 
~able for next week's PubDc Heartng. Chair Pierson.stated this Committee can either act today or 
aUQw this Information to be presented at the Public Hearfng to the Bo&rd and then allovi the Board to 
make th.a . final decision. Cbalr Pleison called the chairman of tha Agrlc~lt\Q'al Pool t~ the floor. 
Mr. Feenstra stated the Agrlcultund Pool did what was requested and ~ad special counsel d~ up 
the time IRV91v• -.nd what th' costs could reflect at the lfld of the Restated Judgment. Mr. Feenstra 
stated we, as an Agrlcuttural Pool, have ~en short~ few tfmea and found ourselvis In a .,~n. of 
budget . shortfalls whlctl cteated soma real controversy fn the past. Mr. Feenstra sJated ipeclal 
counsel haa done their best to ipeak with people ~ flnd Out what. mfght be n8'clid for.thla·Jaak, 
and we now have a document ~ for lncluslon Into the Watinnaster ~dget. ·as ·requested. 
Mr. Feenstra offered further comment on this matter. A lengthy ~fac\lsslon regatdlng th~ m•r 
ensued. Mr. Feenstra stated the actlon taken at the Agrlcultural Pool reg8rdmg this .matter, wa• to 
Include an addltfonal $100,000 rn the budget for speclal caunsel to wcrk on the Restat~ Judgment, 
and It WCI• requested of the Ag Pool to p~Vlde justlftcatfon, and this Is what was done. Thia ts a 
$100,000 dollar budget Item and the.motion stands at that amount. Mr. Feenstra stated he believes 
approximately $84,000 wlO be spent on this endeavor If the whole precess goes as 
discussed/described. Mr. Feenstra offered further comment on this matter when It was discussed at 
the Agrfailtural Pool meeting with Mr. John Mura In attendance at that meeting. Mr. Feenstra stated 
the Agricultural Pool haa a responslblllty to protect those within the Agrlcultural Pool. and thasa water 
users within the Agrfcuttural area and according tO Peace II. Ms. Russo-Pereyra Inquired ff the 
Justiffcatton was on the Watennaster ftp site. Mr. Feenstra stated Mr. Alvarez was given a hard Copy. 
Mr. Alvarez stated It has not been posted yet. Mr. Croelay Inquired If that Assessment would Include 
whatever amount la Identified In the budget, and If the actu$1 spending ls leas than that amount. then 
will Iha delta be added to the $1.3M reserves that are currently on hand. Mr. Alvarez stated the delta 
at Iha end of the flscal year can either go to the reserves. because that Is how they have been built 
up aver Ume, or altematlvely there have b~ years when the delta was used to offset other 
Increases than brought back throt.lgh the Watennaster pl0Ce88. Mr. Alvarez stated It Is either/or- ft 
could be that delta would be used to offset other expenditures that go over the lfna. or ft coukl go 
towards a credit, which w8a dona this year· towards the foUowfng year's budget. Mr. Crosley itated 
from hta recoUecUon Mr. El-Amamy's motion was to only use the money budgeted tn this case 
towards the legal review of the Restated Judgment, and If that were the case, It would require, a 
subsequent and separate action. Mr. Craig Inquired about what the amount In the budget would be 
without the speclal legal counsel. Mr. Alvarez stated. far legal expenses far the Agrfcultural Pool, that 
number Is currently $125,000. Mr. Crafg stated his preference would be that at the time we approve 
Watarmaster legal counsel for additional budget monies, that we at the same Uma would approve a 
specific budget for the Agrfcultural Poora legal review. Mr. Alvarez stated at the special workshop 
that legal counsel held to discuss this item; it waa decided to address the court's request for 
clarfffcaUon of the Judgment and of all of the agreements In two parts. Mr. Alvarez described them In 
detail aa described In previous meetings. Mr. Alvarez stated from that workshop Iha Agricultural 
Pool's speclal counsel took that request and prepared the justlflcaUon on the basis of what was 
understood at that workshop. A lengthy discussion regarding this matter ensued. Mr. Kinsey stated 
all the parties have worked very hard to try and keep the assessments at a lower rate than the 
previous year, and there Is now addltfonal monies being added In, esaentfally lncreasfng what has 
been reduced. Mt. Kinsey stated whether the Agricultural Pool spends all the monfes allocated wBI 
reave different scenarios open as ta what to do with the extra funds. Mr. Kinsey stated It appears the 
$120,000 already allocated for Agrfcultural Pool rega1 expenses ahourd suffice for this activity and 
ongofng Agricultural Pool expenses; although. the Agrfcuftural Poot feels differently - It Is a rot of 
money to ask for tax payers/customers to pay. Mr. Kinsey offered further comment regardfng this 
matter and on the situation which occurred In the past for the Agricultural Pool to obtain addiUonal 
monies once the budget was passed. Mr. Kinsey stated Monte Vista has stated repeatedly that our . 

cmumtnD 
233-07 

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 233 
Page 7 of 9



c 

............ ; -' ·-·· ... -· , ...... •' ..... ···----·. ~ . . . 

.. .. <· PERS00269 
.. :· ........ : .. _:.·:...-.-"' .. ~ .......... ... ~ .. __ : .. ·.:~~.----·. '• ~- ·-··-· ··--· ....... ··-- -·- .. -- ........ ·-- .......... ·-·- ... - . .... -~ ... > ·~·· -~.---- ·-~-·-- · ..... :.: ..... .. :;..':"·_· ... ·.:_ ..:.. .· . . . 

Mlnut~ Advfsosy Committee M~lng JulY21, 2011 .. 

desired approach would be to leave the $120,000 In the budget aa ft stands now and then If 
addltfonal monrea are needed. to come back through the Watennaster budget process and 
W&tenn•ter wlll find the ad~ltlonal money for that within tha existing budget. Thia will eliminate 
unnecessary assessment costs. Mr. Kinsey stated reducing the ass..,,enta are our goal. 
Mr. Feenstra stated he cou!d bring up oUJer Instances: however, that would not ba to anyone's 
bel'.l&fit and the motfon la what was made by the Agrlcultural Pool and It starids. Mr. Feenltnl offered 
clQSlng comments. Chair Pierson stated there la a Public Hearing sch&dufed. Juatfftcatlon ha~ .been 
provf~ed to tha Watennaater CEO, and the Watermaster B~ will ~~on ft aa· 1t·sees fit. .. Chair 
Pferaan offered comment on this matter. Mr. Garl~ay Inquired If a copy of the Justlftc&tl~n can be 
prov~~ to the partla, and . Mr. Alvarez stated .It wourd be made available. Mr. Garibay offered 
comment on this sltuatfon, especially If their special counsel already worked on this In the past. 
meaning his review shOuld be that mu~ faster and easier .and ha noted that la what ha Is struggling 
wfth. Chair Pierson stated Phase 1 la a quick operation; however, Phase 2, with how it has been 
outlined, becomes a much mare laborious activity. Mr. Garibay stated this la why tha Justification 
should be made pubUc. Chair Pl8180n stated ha has not seen this document to date either. A 
lengthy discussion regarding this matter ensued. Chair Pierson offered ftnal comments on this 
Important discussion item. 

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update-oral 

Mr. Shaw stated last fiscal year Matropolltan's water sales were down substantially which 
put them In a $100M hole; however, the good news la there la an abundance of water. This 
was a record water yearl Mr. Shaw revfewed water numbers In detail 

a) CPA LRp StaJus · · · · 
Mr. Shaw offered a brief report on tha CDA LRP status. 

b) Benrenl!hment Update . . · 
Mr. Shaw stated, as of last week, approximately 80,000 acre-feet of the water made 
avalfable thraligh MWD has been purchased. AO of that water Is now fully subscribed, 
of which ·approximately 130,000 acre-feet had been requested: ft la atlll flnlt coma flrst 
served. Mr. Shaw stated, aa mentioned earlier, parties are working togfJfher to get as 
much water a8 ·we c8n Into the Chino Basin and dfacusslans are going to begin on 
getting ln-Ueu In the future. A discussion on the amount of water MWD la wlmng to sell 
ensued. Mr. Miller stated we are partfclpaUng. and MWD Is trying to figure how they 
are going retool the Replenishment Pmgram. There ara a long series of workshops 
taking place and agricultural does come up In those dfscuaafons: thera wDI be an effort 
at MWD to try and figure out how to bring the two together. Mr. MOier stated that was 
one of the tenns of selUng replenlshment water. Ona of the stipulations that was put 
Into the motion was a n&W Replenlshment Program has to be brought back by the end 
of the year. There has been talk If agricultural ta going to be a part of that, Is It surface 
water storage, or Is 1t going to go back to only groundwater storage. 

Mr. Mnrer stated he would Ilka to discuss the urgency In getting agreements In place 
for financing the replenishment water and what needs to be brought up Is If IEUA Is to 
help finance this endeavor. Depending on the amount. IEUA may need to apply for a 
cammarctal paper program and that proceas takes approximately e weeks. Mr. MOier 
stated ha has told Mr. Alvarez that IEUA needs to know by August In order to start the 
e week process. A lengthy discussion regarding this matter and ether potential 
financing options ensued. · 

2. Water Softener Update 
No comment was made regarding this Item. 

3. Montbly Water Usa Report 
No comment was made regarding this ftem. 

~ftt4t 

233-08 

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 233 
Page 8 of 9



_... • • •,• ' ". --• •·• '•••I - •r - ... - ·-··-• •·••• '-·-":":'-• -.- .. •••·~.•-•-r·1•.,-.,., -,••·· .- , ~ ..- ',. _,,., .-.-•- ,.,,, •. 
o • •. ,.', "-••-•• ..... ,;.. ..... -.·· ~.· ................. , ..... •0 ''' •o0 •••'--•,"'' ' Lo,••--·-···~ .......... ,- ... ,,,,oO_O,•O-.OOOOt••l'·",,·;~--:·,,i. ........ r:••I"' ...... - .... ~---·· .. 

c 

'·PERS00270. 

4. SJate gnd Fedara) Legislative Repoda 
No comment was. made .regarding this Item. 

5. CammunltV Outreachlpublfc RelaUons Bepgd • 
No commen~ ~s. made reg~Jn~ this Item. 

8. IEUA Monthly W@l!r'N@Wrjletter 
No comment was mad.• regarding this item. . . . .· ... 

E. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 
No comment was made regarding this Item. 

IV. INfQRMADQN 
1. Cssh Disbursements fpc June 2011 

No commeni was made regarding this Item. 

2. Newspaper AJtlcles 
No comm~nt YI&~ made regarding this Item. 

v. CQMMITT§I MEMRER COMMENT§ 
Na comment was made regarding this Item. 

VI. QIHEB BUSIN§SS 
No comment was ~ada regarding this Item. 

VII. PPNflDENDAL S§ptON. POSSIBLE ACIIQN 

July 21, ~o~ 1 

. : . . I ·':•.' 

Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Conffdentlal Session may be held during 
the Watennaster Pool meeting for the purpose of dfscusafo11 and possible action. . . . . 

No confidential seislon was called. 

VIII. FUWAE Mli§!INQ9 
Thursday, July 21, 2011 
Thursday, July 21, 2011 
Thursday, July 21, 2011 
Tuesday, July 28, 2011 
Thursday, July 28, 2011 
Thursday, July 28, 2011 
Thursday, August 11, 2011 
Thursday, August 11, 2011 
Thursday, August 11, 2011 
Thursday, August 18, 2011 
Thursday, August 18, 2011 
Thursday, August 18, 2011 
Thursday, August 26, 2011 

8:00a.m. 
9:00am. 

10:30am. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00a.m. 
11:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00a.m. 
1:00p.m. 
B:OOa.m. 
e:ooa.m. 

10:30arn. 
11:ooa.m. 

IEUA Dry Year Yfeld Meeting @ CBWM 
Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM 
Land Subsidence Committee Meeting@ CBWM 
GRCC Meeting @ CBWM 
Watennaster Publfc Hearing @ CBWM 
Watermaster Board Meeting@ CBWM 
Appropriative Pool Meeting@ CBWM 
Non-Agrfcultural Pool Conference CsU Meeting 
Agrfcultural Pool Meetfng @ CBWM 
IEUA Dry YearYlefd Meeting @ CBWM 
Advisory Ccnunlttee MeeUng Cl CBWM 
Land Subsidence Committee MeeUng @} CBWM 
Watennaster Board MeeUng@ CBWM 

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Pierson at 10:20 a.m. 

Secretary: ---------

Minutes Approved: August 18. 2011 

CB\···-··· 
233-09 

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 233 
Page 9 of 9




